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To:
Cc:
From: )

Sent: Thur 4/2/2020 8:24:18 AM

Subject: RE: SPORT: Draft WADA Executive Committee Meeting Agenda & Summary ofF oundation Board Decisions
Received: Thur 4/2/2020 8:24:19 AM

Dank voor de update
var: INEEENN) RN invws.ni>

Verzonden: donderdag 2 april 2020 09:48
@minvws.ni>; [INSE) SEEDM e minvws.nl>

Aan:
@minvws.nl>

cc:
Onderwerp: FW: SPORT: Draft WADA Executive Committee Meeting Agenda & Summary of Foundation Board Decisions
Urgentie: Hoog

Ha Internationale collega’s,

Weer een bericht over de WADA Exco vanuit de EU. Ik verwacht dat jullie de stukken al hebben, maar misschien handig om op
de hoogte te zijn van onderstaande opmerking:

Please find below & attached a message concerning WADA. Delegations are invited to note that these agendas are drafts for the
time being. The final versions will be circulated in due course. There is a pending request to add to the agendas an additional
item on the impact of COVID-19 on Sport.

De Kroaten hebben laatst een rondvraag gedaan hoe alle LS omgaan met COVID-19, ik verwacht nog een gebundelde versie
hiervan. In de bijlage in ieder geval wat wij hebben aangeleverd.

Succes!!

Van:mg)nsilium.europa.eu>
Verzonden: woensdag 1 april 2020 18:08

Aan: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @dec.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; RS
512 E 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; 51.2e < 5.1.2e 5.1.2e
< 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e Dec.europa.eu>; 5.1.:51.2e
51.2e i 5.1.2e 5.1.2e
@ec.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e 4] iy @ec.europa.eus; 5.1.2e
X ; 515 X 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e
(@bmoeds.gv.at>; 5.1.2e @bmkoes.gv.at'

@bmkoes.gv.at>; o1.2e @bmkoes.gv.at' < SR @ bmkoes.gv.at>;
@bmkoes.gv.at' < 5.1.2e @bmkoes.gv.at>; 5.1.2e @cfwb.be' < 5.1.2e @ cfwb.be>;
@diplobel.fed.be' ¢ 5.1.2e @diplobel.fed.be>; 5.1.2e @diplobel.fed.be'

5.1.2e @diplobel.fed.be' < 5.1.2e @diplobel.fed.be>;
5.12e @sport.vlaanderen>; 5.1.2e @sport.vlaanderen'
5.1.2e @cfwb.be' < 5.1.2e @cfwb.be>; 5.1.2e @bg-permrep.eu’
Dbg-permrep.eu>; 5.1.2e @mpes.government.bg' < 5.1.2e @ mpes.government.bg>;
@mpes.government.bg' < 5.1.2e @mpes.government.bg>; 5.1.2e @mpes.government.bg'
@mpes.government.bg>; CROVERN (@ sdus.hr' <R @sdus.hr>; 5.1.2e @sdus.hr'
@sdus.hr>; 5.1.2e @mvep.hr' < 5.1.2e @mvep.hr>; 5.1.2e @sdus.hr'
@ sdus. hr>; IEREAIN @ moec.gov.cy' <BEHFTIN @ moec.gov.cy>; 5.1.2e @sportskoa.org.cy'
@sportskoa.org.cy>; BERFLM @ cso.org.cy’ <BERFER @ cso.org.cy>; IEENIFCEN @ moec.gov.cy'
AT @ moec.gov.cy>; @moec.gov.cy' 5.1.2e @D Moec.gov.cy>; SRR @ moec.gov.cy'
<R R @ moec.gov.cy>; @moec.gov.cy' <BEAFLIN@moec.gov.cy>; @agenturasport.cz'
<IERPLN (@) agenturasport.cz>; @mzv.cz' < 5.1.2e @MzV.CZ>;
< 5.1.2e @msmt.cz>; ! <FEH @ kum.dk>; BES @ kum.dk' <@ @ kum.dk>;
AR @ kum.dk' <SBER@ kum.dk>; BRI @ kum.dk' <EAER@ kum.dk>; ERFER@ um.dk'
<ERWVEN@ um.dk>; EAEE @ mfa.ce' <BCANEEN@ mfa.ee>; 5.1.2e

511/2a @kul.ee' < 51.2¢ [@ kul.ee>; 51.2e @kul.ee' < 5.1.2e
= Slz2e @kul.ee>; 5.1.2e @formin.fi' < 5.1.2e



209528

CRCIN @ minedu.fi>; 5.1.2e @minedu.fi' SRR
5.1.2e @minedu.fi>; 5.1.2e @minedu.fi' g 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @vnk.fi>; 5.1.2e @formin.fi' g
5.1.2e @minedu.fi>; 5.1.2e
CRR-LIN @ sgae.gouv.fr>; 5.1.2e @sgae.gouv.fr' <
SRS @ diplomatie.gouv.fr' <BEREE @diplomatie.gouv.fr>;
5.1.2e @diplomatie.gouv.fr>; 5.1.2e @sports.gouv.fr' <
5.1.2e @sports.gouv.fr' g 5.1.2e @sports.gouv.fr>;
@consilium.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @ consilium.europa.eu>; INDJIEV Assen
@ consilium.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @consilium.europa.eu>;
5.1.2e @consilium.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @ consilium.europa.eu
5.1.2¢ @consilium.europa.eu>; AR E EA @ consilium.europa.eus; 2e
CRFEERIN @ consilium.europa.eus; 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @ consilium.europa.eus;
< 5.1.2e @consilium.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @ consilium.europa.eu>;
<] 5.1.2e @ consilium.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e I 512 K 5.1.2e @trn.consilium.europa.eu>;
5.1.2e 5 5.1.2e @consilium.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e @bmi.bund.de' < 5.1.2e @bmi.bund.de>; §
@brue.auswaertiges-amt.de' JERELN@ brue.auswaertiges-amt.de>; SR @ bmi.bund.de' JIEREEL @bmi.bund.de>;
5.1.2e @bmi.bund.de' < 5.1.2e @bmi.bund.de>; 5.1.2e @stk.nrw.de' < 5.1.2e Dstk.nrw.de>;
5.1.2e @gga_gov_gr' < 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @gga_gov_gr' < 5.1.2e @gga.gov.gr>; 5.1.2e @rp-
grece.be' < 5.1.2e @rp-grece.be>; 5.1.2e @emmi.gov.hu' <R @emmi.gov.hu>; RPN @ emmi.gov. hu'
<RI (@ emmi.gov.hu>; @im.gov.hu' <RI @ m.gov.hu>; JEEAE-N (@ emmi.gov.hu'
BRI @ cmmi.gov.hu>; [IEAEAIIE @ mfa.gov.hu' <SSR @ mfa.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @emmi.gov.hu'
< 5.1.2e @emmi.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @ dfa.ie>; 5.1.2e @dfa.ie'
< 5.1.2e .ie>; 1 CRFCIN @ dttas.gov.ie' <BEAFEIN @ dttas.gov.ie>;
1.2 i . i . 5.1.2e @dttas.gov.ie>; B @sportireland.ie’

S @esteri. it
CAWIN @ |ibero.it>;
@izm.gov.lv>;
@mfa.gov.lv>;
5.1.2e @izm.gov.lv>;
5.1.2e @smm.lt>;
@eu.mfa.lt>;
@gov.mt' 5.1.2e @gov.mt>;
@gov.mt' ¢ S.1.2e @gov.mt>;
@gov.mt' < 5.1.2e Dgov.mt>;
5.1.2e @sportmalta.org.mt' <SREE
@Dgov.mt>; 5.1.2e @gov.mt' <ERED
P @ MINBUZANL' <ERES
SRV @ minbuza.nl'
dminvws.nl>; 5.1.2e @msit.gov.pl'
@ msit.gov.pl>; 5.1.2e @msit.gov.pl' g 5.1.2e @ msit.gov.pl>; @reper-portugal.be'
<ESF8 @ reper-portugal.be>; 5.1.2e @mne.pt' < 5.1.2e @ mne.pt>; @ipdj.pt

<] 5.1.2e @ipdj.pt>; @& @reper-portugal.be’ <gE@reper-portugal.be>; @& @reper-portugal.be’ <E&@reper-portugal.be>;
5.1.2e @ipdj.pt' < 5.1.2e @ipdj.pt>; 5.1.2e @ipdj.pt’ i indj. @ipdj.pt'

5.1.2e Dipdj.pt>; 5.1.2e @ipdj.pt' < 5.1.2e @ipdj.pt>;
5.1.2e Drpro.eu>; S.1.2e (@l NSNS  5.12e @ mts.ro>;
5.1.2e D mts.ro>; TN @ mts.ro' <PCHFCEE @ mts.ro>;
CR NN @ mts.ro’ <JEHF-CIN @ mts.ro>; 5.12e @mts.ro' g
5.1.2e Dmzv.sk>; §.1.2e @minedu.sk' < 5.1.2e @minedu.sk>;
5.1.2e @ minedu.sk>; IEECRFCEEN @ minedu.sk' <JECREEEIEN @ minedu.sk>;
5.1.2e @gov.si>; S1.2e  [GfLIEIES S5.1.2e Dgov.si>; IEAFEEN @ gov.si'
5.1.2e @gov.si' < 5.1.2e DgoV.si>; 5.1.2e @gov.si' < 5.1.2e
S.1.2e Dgov.si>; S.1.2e 5.1.2e Dgov.si>; IEREEEE @ reper.maec.es'
SRR (@) reper. maec.es>; 5.1.2e @reper.maec.es’ g 5.1.2e @reper.maec.es>; @csd.gob.es'
CHE-LRN @ csd.gob.es>; LR @ reper.maec.es’ <R @reper.maec.es>; 2e @csd.gob.es'
5.1.2e @csd.gob.es>; 5.1.2e @csd.gob.es' ¢ 5.1.2e @csd.gob.es>; @reper.maec.es’

5.1.2e @Dreper.maec.es>; oNI2e @reper.maec.es' < 5.1.2e @Dreper.maec.es>;
5.1.2e @regeringskansliet.se' < 5.1.2e @regeringskansliet.se>; 5.1.2e @gov.se'
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m>; @regeringskansliet.se'
@regeringskansliet.se>;

Onderwerp: SPORT: Draft WADA Executive Committee Meeting Agenda & Summary of Foundation Board Decisions
Urgentie: Hoog

Please find below & attached a message concerning WADA. Delegations are invited to note that these agendas are drafts
tor the time being. The final versions will be circulated in due course. There is a pending request to add to the agendas an
additional item on the impact of COVID-19 on Sport.

Best regards,

MENT AND EDUCATION

Environment, .Education‘ .Youth‘ Culture, Audiovisual and Sport
Education, Youth, Culture, Audiovisual and Sport

JL 10-GM-16
Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat 175 - 1048 Bruxelles/Brussel - Belgique/Belgié

.europa.eu | www.consilium.europa.eu

Disclaimer: The views expressed are solely those of the writer and may not be regarded as stating an official position of the Gouncil of the EU
Clause de non-espansabilité: Les avis exprimés n'engagent que leur auteur et ne peuvent étre considérés comme une position officielle du Conseil de I'VE,

From: [ IR @ v 2da-ama.ore>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:22 PM
Subject: Draft WADA Executive Committee Meeting Agenda & Summary of Foundation Board Decisions
Importance: High

Dear WADA Executive Committee and Foundation Board Members,
We hope this finds you and your family and colleagues well in these unprecedented circumstances.

Further to our email correspondence of 26 March (attached), please find attached an abbreviated DRAFT Agenda
for the virtual Executive Committee (ExCo) meeting to take place on Friday 15 May 2020 (07h00-10h00 EST).
Please address any comments to the draft agenda or any requests to include agenda items to the attention of

(IEEE @ vada-ama.org) by Friday 17 April. As per normal practice, a copy of the final
agenda and associated meeting documents will be made available electronically (via Sharefile) to members in
advance of the meeting.

As also referenced in our 26 March correspondence, please find attached a Summary of Foundation Board
Decisions which outline those decision matters which cannot be deferred to the next in-person meeting of the
Board (in November 2020). Formal circulatory votes seeking such decisions will accordingly be sent to Board
members following the virtual ExCo meeting. Members will have the standard 15-business day window to submit
their vote responses.

Kindly note that Board members will still receive in advance of the virtual ExCo meeting, a full set of meeting
documents (including departmental reports) via Sharefile. Board members will be able to address in writing any
questions or provide any feedback on the meeting papers to WADA Management or to their respective regional or
representative ExCo member, for raising at the virtual ExCo meeting.

Finally, we trust that ExCo members have set aside the appropriate timings in their agendas for the virtual ExCo
meeting, in accordance with their respective time zones (attached again for ease of reference). Also please note
that we are still looking into the best conferencing system for conducting the virtual ExCo meeting, which we hope
will be able to include the capability of supporting simultaneous interpretation. We will revert with the conferencing



system details and instructions as soon as possible.

We trust the above is helpful at this time. Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions
whatsoever.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

World Anti-Doping Agency | Agence mondiale antidopage

oo
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